

About Me



I am Iliya Georgiev, web developer based in Amsterdam. Working as web developer has given me the opportunity to be a part of some very interesting projects. I believe that a great Front-end Developer cultivates a wide range of skills including creativity, aesthetics, and an eye for user experience.

Back-End	90%
Front-End	90%
Server Management	85%
Software Practices	80%



Projects completed



3495 Cup of coffee



Satisfied clients



Awards & Certifications

Technologies I use daily



































Experience



Feb 2019 - Present

Lead Web Developer

Site.nu

As a Lead Developer, my main responsibility is to make sure that all of the projects are running smoothly and everyone in my team knows what to do. Moreover, I am responsible to make sure that we, as a team, reach all of our deadlines and hours specifications.



Feb 2018 - Feb 2019

Medior Web Developer

Aug 2017 - Feb 2018

Junior Web Developer

WeConnect B.V.

During the time I spent in WeConnect, I had the opportunity to be a project manager of a lot of interesting projects. Some of them inloudes building Warden, Verkeer & Meer and become part of the OpenWebConcept(OWC) project.



Sep 2015 - Feb 2016

Junior Web Developer

Wibs Digital

As a Junior Web Developer, my job was to create e-commerce sites from scratch using CMS or to modify and edit already existing web sites.

Skills learned: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, PhpMyAdmin, WordPress, OpenCart, Magento, SEO, Adwords



Jun 2014 - Jul 2015

Junior Web Developer

Kapchitsa LTD

Developed a website(e-commerce) from scratch. Took care of the SEO of the site and the web reputation of the firm. After 9 months we hit 1st page on Google and more than thousands of likes in Facebook.

Education



2015 - 2019

Computer Science - Bachelor Degree

Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam

GPA 6.9 out of 10

Minor: Artificial intelligence

Thesis: Designing an intuitive dashboard for limiting sedentary lifestyle at the workplace: a qualitative study



2014 - 2015

Software Engineering

Soft-Uni Bulgaria

Did a private software university on the side of my studies. Had to drop out because of Bachelor degree.

Topics covered: Introduction to Programming (C#), Web Development (HTML, CSS), Databases (MySQL, SQL, Oracle), JavaScript Applications, Php Basics and others.



2010 - 2015

Secondary School

"Akademik Kiril Popov" High School Of Mathematics

GPA 5.8 out of 6

Focused studies: Math and Information

Technologies



How I talk with computers

















Personal Skills

Languages

Bulgarian - native

100%

English - Full professional proficiency

90%

Dutch - Language is loading ... **Please try again later** 15%

The Rest



TNW T500 member

Chosen for the top 500 people under 26 by the The Next Web conference.



Contribution to Mathematics

Awarded by the local mayor for contribution to Mathematics in the municipality.

PS: of course there is more ...

Free time

Catch up with friends

No matter how busy your life may seem to be, there is always time for a couple of beers with a friend.



Fifa lover

Choose your best team and challenge me..



Figuring out rocket science

Love to explore new skills and figure out new technologies